HOTEL ASSOCIATION OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.

320 PARK AVENUE, NEW YORK, NY 10022-6838
(212) 754-6700  FAX (212) 754-0243

TO: Hotel Association of New York City, Inc.
All Members
FROM: Hervé Houdré, Acting as Chair

Vijay Dandapani, President and CEO
DATE: Wednesday, January 4, 2017
RE: Fresh request for names for HANYC Committees

As many of you know, the Association commenced a strategic review early in 2015.
The review called for the development and implementation of a strategic plan with a
view to addressing, among other things, better member engagement and concerns, a
strong dues structure and an expanded scope to better advocate and educate all
stakeholders.

This is a second request for volunteers to join Association committees or to suggest
others you think might be interested in doing so. A previous request for nominees was
sent on August 24, 2016. However, the scope and humber of committees has now
been enlarged and the succession process has now been completed.

The Committees are:
(i)  Finance Committee
(i)  Strategy Committee
(iii)  Audit Committee
(iv)  Foundation (HANYC proposes to set up foundation per the
Strategic Plan)
(v)  Human Resource and Tax Committee

We are requesting that names be forwarded to: PresidentHANYC@hanyc.org by
Friday, January 20, 2017. Thank you.

Regards,

HH/lef
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